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Shawna Senko

From: Shawna Senko
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 4:33 PM
To: Catherine Beard
Subject: RE: RE: Docket No. 140116-TP

Thank you Catherine, per this e-mail the party list for Docket No. 140116-TP has been updated according to the 
information below. 
 
Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
 

From: Catherine Beard  
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 4:15 PM 
To: Shawna Senko 
Subject: RE: RE: Docket No. 140116-TP 
 
Hey Shawna!  Sorry it took a little while to get back with you.  The following 5 parties would be the parties Staff 
would like listed for now, thanks so much!! 
 
Catherine 
 
 
 
Alarm Association of Florida, Inc. 
Attn: Bob Neely 
1802 North University Dr. #329 
Plantation, FL 33322-4115 
(954)748-7779 
(800)849-2099 
(954)748-4749 fax 
bneely@fla_alarms.org 
 
AT&T 
Attn: Tracy W. Hatch 
150 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556 
(850)577-5508 
(850)577-5536 fax 
Th9467@att.com 
 
NeuStar, Inc. 
Attn: Thomas C. Foley 
820 Riverbend Blvd. 
Longwood, FL  32779 
(571)434-5726 
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(571)434-5502 fax 
Thomas.Foley@neustar.biz 
 
Key West Chamber of Commerce 
Attn: Virginia Panico 
510 Greene Street 
Key West, FL 33040 
(305)294-2587 
(305)294-7806 fax 
vpanico@keywestchamber.org 
 
Monroe County Board of Commissioners 
500 Whitehead Street 
Key West, FL 33040-6547 
(305)295-3130 
(305)295-3663 fax 
LBallard@monroe-clerk.com 
 
 
 
 
From: Shawna Senko  
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 1:27 PM 
To: Catherine Beard 
Subject: RE: RE: Docket No. 140116-TP 
 
Ok. There’s not really any rush, someone asked and I said I would find out.  
 
Thanks again! 
 
Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
 

From: Catherine Beard  
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 11:40 AM 
To: Shawna Senko 
Subject: RE: RE: Docket No. 140116-TP 
 
Hey Shawna! I am currently working on that list and will provide it to you as soon as I can get it 
completed. Thank you!!! 
 
From: Shawna Senko  
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 11:14 AM 
To: Catherine Beard 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 140116-TP 
 
Good morning Catherine, 
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It has been brought to my attention that Docket No. 140116-TP did not have any parties listed. Could 
you please provide me with the parties that should be listed in this docket? 
 
Thank you for your help, 
 
Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
 




